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THE ROYAL TRUST COMPANY
EXECUTORS AND TRUSTEES

MONTREAL
Second 
December, 
19 3 2.

LL.DSir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G 
McGill University, 
Montreal.

K.C.B • » • >• *

Dear Sir Arthur,
Following our conversation of a couple of days ago, 
in regard to the Chairmanship of the Board of 
Directors of Financial Federation for next year, I 
have Been thinking the matter over more carefully, 
and discussing it with a number of those interested 
in Federation. We all feel strongly that it would 
he so much to the advantage of Federation, that we 
are going to ask you,if you would not consider keep­
ing the Chairmanship for another year. We hesitate 
to ask this of you, knowing the many calls upon your 
time, hut, really, your interest in federation, and 
your advice on the various questions that have come 
up, has heen invaluable to us; that is our only excuse 
for pressing you. A change in the Chairmanship every 
year seems to me to he too frequent, and I know that 

of the others who occupied that position held it 
for two years or more.
some

Do you think that you could see your way to stay on 
for another year? This is not a mere formal request, 
hut a genuine and sincere appeal on behalf of those 
who are closest to the administration of Federation.

Yours sincerely,

Ross Clarkson


